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Q&A 
invitation to bid for consultancy services 

for the development of ILGA’s new strategic plan 
 

Is there a need to review and revise the 
vision/mission and value statements, or 
are these still valid as they stand? 

 
We would welcome proposals where both 
those options are available. 

 

Would ILGA be open to/interested in 
shifting more towards a theory of change 
model? (To what extent are you tied to the 
logframe approach? And logframe and 
TOC can also coincide?) 

 
We are not tied to the log frame approach 
and would welcome other approaches. We 
want to make sure that this is a strategic plan 
that is accessible for our members. 

 

To what extent do you envision involving 
regional ILGA offices and structures and 
member organisations (beyond the 
persons who represent these larger 
groups at board level) in the process? 

 
Member organisations should contribute to 
the strategic planning process, for instance 
by providing input through this consultation. 
Consultations with the regional offices and/or 
board (especially where there is no office) is 
also important. This is a moment to connect 
with ILGA as a whole. 

 
Who are the partners that are mentioned 
on page 5 of the Call for Consultants; 
consultations with partners? 

 
These are organizations that we partner with 
frequently in our work: NGOs – international 
and regional – working on international 
advocacy, key LGBTI movement groups 
around the world, partners in our research 
work and communications. 

How does this process align with the  
hiring process of the new ED, and to 
what extent does that person need to be 
involved in the (final) steps? 

 
Strategic plans bring together the collective 
ideas of the membership, Executive Board 
and staff into a clearly formulated set of 

strategic objectives, together with the 
approaches to achieve them. So the ED will 
be a part of this process and very much 
involved. 
The Strategic Plan itself is proposed by the 
Board and approved by the membership. 

 

What kind of methodology is the external 
evaluator using, as to optimise alignment 
between the evaluation and the strategic 
planning process? 

 
We are yet to know the exact evaluation 
design, methodology and methods for data 
collection and analysis that will be used by 
the evaluator. 
The evaluators are encouraged to use 
methodology and methods for data collection 
that create space for reflection, discussion 
and learning, and that the evaluators are 
asked to take into consideration appropriate 
measures for collecting data in cases where 
sensitive or confidential issues are 
addressed, and avoid presenting information 
that may be harmful to some stakeholder 
groups. 
 
Is the July Board meeting confirmed?  
 
The July board meeting is now confirmed to 
take place, and will be in Geneva in early 
July. The consultant is expected to meet 
with ILGA Board at this meeting, with up to 
a day of potential discussions with the ILGA 
board, and also with staff. A draft version of 
the separate evaluation of the current 
Strategic Plan being carried out will also be 
available shortly before that meeting. 
 
What about the October Board meeting?  
 
The original invitation to bid envisaged that 
the board would meet in October in Geneva. 
This has now been shifted to a board 
meeting to be held in Colombia in 
November. The consultant is expected to 
meet with the ILGA Board at this meeting. 

 

 

 


